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October 31, 2022

Mike Anderson

Occidental Oil Shale, Inc.

c/o Glenn Springs Holdings, Inc.
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110
Houston, TX 77046

Re: Logan Wash - File No. M-1977-424
Occidental Oil Shale, Inc.
Acreage Release Request (AR-3)
Acreage Release to reduce the permitted acreage to 26.0 acres.

Dear Mike Anderson:

On October 31, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the
Acreage Release Request application submitted to the Division on August 30, 2022, addressing the
following:

The Reclamation Areas requested for release of warranty include Areas 1, 2, 4, 10, 13, and the Soil
Barrow Area, and total approximately 21.65 acres. Acreage Release to reduce the permitted acreage
to 26.0 acres.

The decision reached by the Division is: Approve. In accordance with Rule 4.17.2(5), the Division
is required to wait thirty (30) days from this notice to allow for appeal of the Division’s decision.
Once this period closes, if no appeal is submitted, the Division’s decision will be final.

The permit area was reduced to 26.00 acres, through the release of -82.55 acres in this permit action.
Because the permit is not totally released, you are still liable for filing annual reports and fees. Please
submit a Technical Revision and update the mining and reclamation plan maps to depict the reduced
permit area.

Bond Held: $570,428.00

Prior Liability: $236,752.00

Change in Liability: $0.00

Revised Liability: $236,752.00

Prior Permit Acreage: 108.55

Change in Permit Acreage: -82.55
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Revised Permit Acreage: 26.00
Prior Affected Acreage: 91.68
Change in Affected Acreage: -65.68
Revised Affected Acreage: 26.00

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567 x 8186, or by email at
Travis.marshall@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

2622/

Travis H. Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

cC: Bruce Smith
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